Swapnil Sutar

From: Ramesh Behera <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Sent: 08 November 2024 11:53

To: Sandeep Bhat; Middleby Celfrost Quotes

Cc: Abdul Rehman; Suman Ghosh; swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com; Harsimran Bagga
Subject: RE: New outlet requirement - Middleby

Attachments: TFS-MCIPL-PI-1731.pdf

Dear Sandeep Sir,

The best we can offer for TFS for Cibo+ is 4.60lacs.
Freight & GST will be extra on actuals.

There will one unit each for Chennai & Kolkata.
Formal quotation will be shared by our helpdesk.
Thanks

Ramesh

From: Middleby Celfrost Quotes <celfrost_quotes@middlebycelfrost.com>

Sent: 18 October 2024 18:36

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Suman Ghosh <suman@middlebycelfrost.com>; Ramesh Behera <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com>; sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com;
swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com

Subject: RE: New outlet requirement - Middleby

Dear Sir,
Please find attached PI with Ref.No.TFS-MCIPL-PI-1731

Thanks & Regards,
Radheshyam Yadav
Sales Coordinator



Mobile Number : 9911156050

Middleby Celfrost Innovations Pvt. Ltd.
JMD Megapolis, 7th Floor Unit No.713-716,
Sector-48, Sohna Road , Gurugram,
Haryana-122018

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Sent: 18 October 2024 17:03
To: Ramesh Behera <ramesh@middlebycelfrost.com>

Cc: Suman Ghosh <suman@middlebycelfrost.com>; ‘Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: New outlet requirement - Middleby

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Hi Ramesh,

As discussed with you on call please help us with the quote for below.

S.No. Product Name

Brand Name

Specs

Load

Quantity

Oven - Speed Oven
K02-3001T 1S

Middleby

Model NO CIBOPLUS/B

3.5KW




11

Juice bubbler

Middleby

Middleby
(SIZE:
400X290X680MM)

0.5KW

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman
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Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



